REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THECITY OF SHIVELY HELD IN THE
NEWMAN MEMORIAL BUILDING, 3920 DIXIE HIGHWAY

ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2007

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by dd&onner.

Opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiancinédflag.

ROLL CALL:

Mayor Conner present

Ms. Burton present Ms. Mayes present

Mr. McDonald present Mr. Miller present

Ms. Renn present Mr. Wathen present

Motion made by Mr. Wathen, second by Ms. Renn fmreye the minutes from the last
meeting as received. All ayes.

ROLL CALL:
Ms. Burton yes Ms. Mayes yes
Mr. McDonald yes Mr. Miller yes

Ms. Renn yes Mr. Wathen yes



COMMITEE REPORTS:

Ms. Burton, reported on the Shively Chili and S&@gok-Off, which will be held on
October 27, 2007 from 12:00-3:30 p.m. at the Ski¥@le Department, 1800 Park Road.
The deadline to enter is October 6, 2007 and pruakkb¥e awarded. Also reported she
attended Louisville Metro Mayor Jerry Abramson’sn@ounity Conversation meeting as
a representative of Shively and reported severate@ms from the citizens.

Ms. Mayes, thanked Fire Chief Wendell Vincent, \mite and daughter for all their help
with parking when Notre Dame Academy had their rosuntry meet here on August
12, 2007 in Shively Park. There were 600 kids tiere was no parking left.

Mr. McDonald, reported the University of Louisville sponsoring “Saturday Academy”
which will run from September 8, 2007 to May 2408@&t the Duvall Education Center
and is free and open to the public. If interestedl me after the meeting.

Mr. Miller, no report.

Ms. Renn, no report.

Mr. Wathen, no report.

Mayor Conner said John Haywood is going to give usport.

CORRESPONDENCE:

John Haywood, Works Director reported on the digenanprovement project which
many streets that have culverts have been clearteddn Savage Drive construction



will begin on October 1, 2007 and should finishhwit60 days. On the Luken Drive
field project, the contractors are about a thirthef way finished and will be several
more weeks to finish. Should have more informatioapproximately one month.

Mayor Conner asked should we send a notice toetbidents on Savage Drive?

John Haywood said yes but it shouldn’t cause toohmisturbance for them.

John Haywood said yes because they will be workimgne side of the street.

Mr. Miller said one of his neighbors has called watying she doesn't like the white lines
that are painted on the side of the road. Couldawe money by not painting it?

John Haywood said it is painted that way becausesaffety issue.

Mr. McDonald also said it is more visible at night.

Mr. Miller asked is this standard operating proaedo put white lines on paved streets?

John Haywood said yes it is.

Mayor Conner said streets that didn’t get pavesl year will not have a new white line.
The white lines on those streets are just worn off.

Ms. Burton asked John Haywood if he received tioupes she brought into City Hall.



John Haywood said yes.

OLD BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

None.

CITIZENS PARTICIPATION:

Ms. Carol Skyrm, 1810 Nelson Avenue expressed casabout the wet/dry vote and
hoping those establishments in Louisville Metrol Wwé coming into Shively because we
have our share right now. If they move into Shiyebw do they get approved?

Mayor Conner said she too has the same concersaathdhey would have to apply with
us and we would give the approval also.

Mr. McDonald asked Mr. Young what are the regulagiand restrictions on liquor.



Mr. Kenny Young, Shively ABC Administrator said thevould have to apply with the
State first.

Ms. Shay Paul, 2009 Nelson Avenue complained atbeirt new neighbors who drive a
tow truck for Mosby’s. This tow truck comes ancegall the time. We have called the
police department and Mosby’s and they got vergmidh us saying he has permission
to park it.

Mr. McDonald asked where does it park because we ha ordinance against that.

Ms. Paul said on the street in front of her houbk&lwtakes up a lot of room. The
address is 1927 Youngland Avenue.

Chief Ralph Miller said if it is a semi pulling eatler he cannot but if it is just the semi,
he can park there. The ordinance relates to tréciders and not semis.

Mayor Conner asked does he park on the street?

Ms. Skyrm said yes and this is residential not cemumal where he is parking. Also,
there are two old vehicles that have been parkéthdtont of his driveway for about a
year.

Mitzi Kasitz, City Clerk asked do you know the aesis?

Ms. Skyrm said yes its 1927 Youngland Avenue.



Mayor Conner asked do you know if these vehiclediaensed?

Ms. Skyrm said | don’t think so because I've caledthis before.

Chief Ralph Miller reminded everyone about the thiaoftball game between the
Shively Sluggers and the WAMZ Hamz at 1:00 p.mtu&ky September 22, 2007. This
is a fundraiser for St. Jude’s Children’s Hospital.

Mr. McDonald complained about the Southwest Newskiethrowing papers in
driveways which is considered littering. We hai@ fhroblem before with the Courier
Journal throwing the orange bags in driveways. néed to pass this on to them because
the Courier Journal have stopped. I'm not askivegrt to stop delivering them, just start
putting them on porches instead.

ADJOURN:

There being no further business to come befor€thencil, motion by Mr. McDonald,
second by Ms. Burton to adjourn the meeting.

All in favor signify by saying aye. Those opposed, Ayes have it, so ordered. Motion
carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

MAYOR



CITY CLERK



